
 

 

 

Mr Toby Smith 

Gerald Eve LLP 

One Fitzroy 

6 Mortimer Street  

London 

W1T 3JJ 

 

 

RE: Premier Inn Hub Hotel, Camden - Planning Condition 17 & 19  

 

Dear Sir,  

In relation to the above project, we confirm as follows: 

NOx filters have been installed to supply air ducts in accordance with the Air Quality Assessment. 

This is only up to and including the Third Floor. 

The filters utilise a PM2.5 post-filter impregnated Carbon to filter Nitrogen Oxide and Carbon Dioxide 

from the incoming fresh air supply. 

Attached are drawings highlighting the location of the installed NOx filters and below a sample 

photograph of one in-situ. 

Access to the filter is through a builders work access hatch. 

 

Yours faithfully,  

Philip McMaster 

 

 

Managing Director 

Sharpe Mechanical & Electrical Services Ltd 
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